FECEP S

Dear Heward, 1/3/77

Reur 1/17/77 from CIA's Gene Wilson on your request for the tramscripts of
the LHO ,exice inte.cepts, he uses deceptive langusge, en purpess, bu say have made &
mistake., I think wyou sheuld fellew thia up.

If I am net clear ceme back at me, I've been ia DC &}l day amd I'll ge over the
ether enclesures in yeur mailings of 1/26 aad 28, beth here today, I want to zet eut of
BY supperts because the legs itch se I'll de that am read abed.

I have me idea hew mnay requests have beem made for this materizl. I'm sure Bud's
cover it, probably Belin's. I huve a general eme that dees and two specific emes that
de, ene to Archives, Makk Allem fhled on tes marrew se I filed ene breadening that.
Wilsex even tried te talk m: out of that ome, im writing.

Where I think the fink slipped up, perhups getting carried away with his eperations
againat Awericans anu the Act, is in his second paragraph. This reads, in full: "Item
#9 of your request iz weing proceassed by thiw Agemcy under the Freedem of Infermatien
Act and we ghall be im further cemmunicatien with you as seen as the processing has been
cémpleted." I hepe yeu kmew what he is really saying and can agree with the potestial
of what he did say.

They are using a stall they rarely spell eut, precessing all the JFK recerds
togtoher amd using this as am excuse fer wihhelding pimpeint requests. They want te
couplete professing all. I de net believe they have the right to do this with an
indetifiable recerd, thus my separate requeat.

‘n ptead of telling you there regular stuff he ssys this eme item of yeur
Eequnat " is beiag precessed.” and whes this precessing, met that ef =11 their JIK
#tff "has been ceupleted" they "shall be inf further cesmumicatiem with yeu."

I have heard frea them that they will be making more reless=s in a couple of wacks,
They did net indicate eof what.

“e refers to what he censiders "as secn as feasible" in his mext graf. With me that
has beca aix ysars witheut cempkisnce., Do mot mccept it. Sieze upen it, using your own
dictienary's definitien eof feasible,

I would tell ym him that yeu de met want any extra work for them er fer yeu but
his is required by law te glve you specifica. When they are new precessingz this Item
they sheuld be able te give yeu a date of delivery. Ask him whem and fer whom they bezan
the processing m if net fer you, why the lemg delay on am uncemplicated item amd why
when they are in this precessing of this item he dees net give you an estimated date.
I'd tell him that if he is met geing te give a date withim reusea you are appealing
and that yeu wamt your eltter takem as an appeal. He iz the review cem:ittee. You sdiress
him en that, tee.

Onca they have begun fhe precesaing of the request that ends their legitimate claim
te backlog. Their 10 days have expired.

You reailze the difference betweem this amd their letter te me., They may step te
think abeut a suit dewn there whers yeu could insist em first-persea anavers en d2lzys in
cenpliance when they have eliminated all cemaiderations except a review ef the eriginal

prefesaing. Here the pnarowmess is, I think, helpful, With thi. item there is alse the
fact that the stery itself ia net mew, was pablished leng age, te it iz net a mew matter
te them, even less se after their leakings.

I'11l give Jim & cepy ef the letter te you. J"ﬂ;t,



